Flindall, Robert (JUS)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

lack 4.doc (189 KB)

Filman, Shaun (JUS)
May 11, 2009 2:00 AM
Jack, Michael (JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Jack 4.doc

Jack 4.doc




ﬂindall, Robert {JUS!

£ Cuor- LS 2D
From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Sent: April 21, 2008 4:27 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: FW: Jack 1.doc
Attachments: Jack 1.doc
Jack 1.doc (189 KB)
I sent this to JACK already, I heard he has already marked it.




Flindall, Robert (JUS) _

From: Filman, Shaun (JUS)
Sent: March 13, 2009 3:18 PM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)
Subject: RE: Ken Rusaw reviews

I have only one to do for Ken and that is for the evaluation periecd ending Mar lst and

Jack's first evaluation period ended 09 March, I have been off

and will be off for the

next few days but will do this on my first shift back. I knew about it and that was my

intention. Its been a busy time for me lately.

————— Original Message—————

From: Campbell, Ron (JUS3)

Sent: March 12, 2009 11:53 aM

To: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Cc: Filman, Shaun {(JUS); Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Subject: RE: Ken Busaw reviews

I have sent this to Shaun & Reob I hawve not seen them. Ron Guys
asap. Tks Ron Also I have not seen Mike Jacks either. Ren

————— Original Message-----

From: Johnston, Mike P. (JUS)

Eent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 9:59 AM
To: Campbell, Ron (JUS)

Subject: Ken Rusaw reviews

Eon

I am being tcold that Rusaw's Feb and Mar 09 PCS066 are cverdue.

Can you advise his Sgt and Coach Officer.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Device

we need Een's evaluation



Flindall, Robert (JUS) - ‘m

From: Gozzard-Gilbert, Shelley (JUS)
Sent: September 3, 2009 9:23 AM
To: Flindall, Robert (JUS)

Cc: Campbell, Ron (JUS)
Subject: Michael JACK's PCS4

Good morning Rob :
| am a little confused. You stuck a sticky to Michael Jack's PCS4 and asked me to change floater time to vagation time

and | don't understand.

Ron sent Michael to me to figure out his time off. (| have never received the unscheduled leave form so | don't know what
it says for time off) The floater sheets were not up to date (week of 21-27 June was the last entry) so | sat with Ron and he
told me what days Michael wanted off and when he was switching over to the other platoon. By the middle of July Michael
had 51.5 hour in his floater bank. | know there is always rumblings about the floater banks being too high so | didn't see
the issue with using those hours.

Sorry if | screwed things up but | updated his floater sheets until the week of Aug 23-29 and then switched him over to
Platoon D and made him up his new sheets. | have photocopied the old sheets and put them in your diary slot.

| am off Friday and won't be back in until Tuesday. If you still want them changed please let me know.
Thanks
Shelley



